
 

 

 

 

 
The State Senate 

Atlanta, GA 30334 
 

MARCH 5, 2014 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

MEMO TO:   Senate State and Local Governmental Operations Committee 
   

  Senator Chuck Hufstetler, Vice-Chairman 

  Senator Hunter Hill, Secretary 

  Senator Gloria Butler 

  Senator Mike Crane 

  Senator Donzella James 

  Senator Horacena Tate   
     

FROM:           Senator William T. Ligon, Jr., Chairman 

             

DATE:       Wednesday, March 6, 2014 

TIME:      1:00 PM 

ROOM:      310 CLOB  ____________________________________                                                                          

AGENDA:   
 

HB 400  Sims, 169
th

, relating to elections for approval of bonded debt, so as to repeal certain 

provisions relating to population brackets and the census 

 

HB 536  Sims, 169
th

, relating to receipt and disbursement of funds for county law libraries by 

counties having population of 950,000 or more 

 

HB 537  Sims, 169
th

, relating to election of local board of education members, persons ineligible to 

be members or superintendent, ineligibility for local boards of education, and ineligibility for other 

elective offices 

 

HB 539  Sims, 169
th

, relating to definitions relative to campus police officers 

 

HB 540  Sims, 169
th

, to provide in all counties of 500,000 or more population that the pension 

board of the board of education in such counties shall re-compute the pension paid  

 

HB 704 Bruce, 61
st
, to incorporate the City of South Fulton in Fulton County 

 

HB 834 Clark, 101
st
, relating to elections for approval of bonded debt 

 
*Agenda is subject to change at the Chairman’s discretion.   
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